



JAS AUTOMOBILE LIMITED

26th April, 2021.

The Managing Director,
C&I Leasing PLC,
Off Bisola Durosini Etti Drive,
Lekki Phase 1,
Lagos.

Dear Sir,

RE: MOTOR VEHICLE INSPECTION AND REPORT

POLICY NO	T.B.A
CLAIM NO	T.B.A
VEHICLE MODEL	TOYOTA HILUX
REG NO	APP 74 VM
MILEAGE	COMPUTERISED
CHASSIS NO	
YEAR OF MAKE	2012
ESTIMATED REPAIRS COST	N7,459,000.00
VEHICLE'S LOCATION	DURUMI POLICE PREMISES
<u>INSURED</u>	<u>C&I LEASING PLC</u>

Following your directive, we progressed to the workshop premises **Messrs ADEXMAN AUTOMOBILE NIG LTD** located at Games Village Area, Abuja, but the vehicle was not there. We were later directed to **DURUMI POLICE STATION** located at Durumi, Abuja where we carried out the physical inspection of the above captioned vehicle and the attached photographs are taken and attached for your record purposes.

DESCRIPTION OF ACCIDENT

We observed that the vehicle was involved in fire outbreak which led to the complete damage of the entire vehicle. The police officer could not give us the detail of the cause of the accident. However, our physical inspection confirmed that the impact of the accident damaged the under listed parts of the vehicle:

Headlight
Front shock absorber
Front shock absorber spring with pad
ABS

Complete wire harness
Brain box
Dashboard
Steering with pad
Master brake and salvo
Front windscreen
Rear windscreen
Fuel pipe
Fuel tank
Front sears
Rear seat
Front grill
Tyres
Rims
Engine
Gear box
Exhaust port
Engine manifold
Compressor
Engine seat
Fan clutch
Condenser
Dryer
Radiator
Radiator coat
Engine seat
A/C hoses
A/C pipes
Front bumper
Front down grill
Back bumper
Fuel filter
Air cleaner
Rear light
Battery
Inner roof lining
Door mats
Steering knuckle
Side mirror
Inner mirror
Inner light
Fan belt
Kick starter

Alternator
Seat belt
Front fender
Front bumper iron
Front bumper hanger
Front chassis
Engine cross member iron
Stabilizer iron
Stabilizer bushing
Steering air bag
Dash board air bag
Front windscreen kits
Sand protector
Wiper water tank
Bulbs
Fan
Horn

REPAIR ESTIMATE

The repair estimate cost to the tune of **N7,459,000.00** forwarded by the workshop mentioned above was thoroughly examined and compared with the extent of damaged done on the vehicle and we observed that the estimate was inflated in prices but realistic in parts. We discussed with the repairer and called his attention to the prices quoted for each item, but in his reaction he said that he only prepared the estimate because the insured requested for it. He said further that he cannot repair the vehicle back to its pre-accident state because the extent of the damage crossed across the entire body of the vehicle.

Obviously, the extent of damage on the vehicle is too much, because the intensity of the fire outbreak has affected the **mechanical suspensions, entire body structure, engine compartment** and the **reinforcement chassis** of the vehicle. Repairing the vehicle back to its pre-accident state is practically impossible.

RECOMMENDATION

From our own point of view, the vehicle cannot be repaired back to its pre-accident state and we are therefore of the opinion that the vehicle should better be treated on the bases of **constructive total loss**.

Yours faithfully,

JAS AUTOMOBILE LIMITED



J. S. ADEFI
Managing Consultants



A. D. JOSIAH
Technical Department



JAS AUTOMOBILE LIMITED

Rc 906362

Mechanical Engineering

CONSULTANTS, ASSESSORS & VALUERS.

Suite 216, 2nd Floor, Metro Plaza, Central Area, Abuja.

EMAIL: adefijohn@yahoo.com, adefijohn@gmail.com

Tel: 08062472809, 08059527101.

The Managing Director
C&I Leasing Plc
Lekki
Lagos

Nº 0000899

DEBIT NOTE

DATE:

28/4/2020

PARTICULARS	N	K
Being our professional fee,	10,000	=
Cost of Transportation to Durumi &	5,000	=
Cost of photographs and workshop		
other expenses		
in respect of:		
Claim No: T.B.A		
Make: TOYOTA HILUX		
Reg: APP 74 VM		
Insured: C&I Leasing Plc		
	15,000	=

Amount in words

Fifteen thousand naira

only

An early settlement of this bill will be highly appreciated.

Prepared by.